Message

From: Redmond, Liz [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DCAFEEAB241541B7A776CA73A5D55322-L1Z REDMOND 137321]

Sent: 22/07/2021 6:03:33 PM
To: Young, lan (Prof.) [ian.young2 @health-ni.gov.uk]
Subject: RE: Quick question - mortality rate and disability

Thanks lan, very helpful, and thanks for your quick response too

Liz

Liz Redmond

Director of Population Health

Tel| 18S

From: Young, lan (Prof.)
Sent: 22 July 2021 18:00

To: Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Quick question - mortality rate and disability

Yes, which is why (among other things) JCVI have recommended vaccination of some children. However, there is

evidence for only a subset of disabilities (Down Syndrome, for example).

lan

From: Redmond, Liz
Sent: 22 July 2021 5:52 PM

To: Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: Quick question - mortality rate and disability

lan

Is there published evidence that disabled people have higher mortality rates from COVID? | understand this to be so but

need to be totally sure this is in the literature before | use it to address a complaint.

Many thanks
Liz

Liz Redmond
Director of Population Health
Department of Health

C3.16, Castle Buildings
Stormont, Belfast, BT4 35Q,
Telf 1&S
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